
Legal Department -- 
JAMES Y Q A  In 
A m y  

September 27,2001 

Via Facsimile (202) 286-8652. 

Marian E. Cummings 
Esquire Deposition Sewices 
1020 19th Street, N;W. 
Suite 620 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Dear Ms. Curnmings: 

Pursuant to my conversation with you, 1 am requesting that the Deposition 
Transcript of Dr. Mary Eatcher be treated as confidential purwant to 364 183, 
Florida Statutes. Please indude this letter on any reproductions or transmissicms 
of this deposition to any party, including the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Sincemly, 

Dictated but not read 
JMhf 

cc: Brian P. Miller (by facsimile) 
Mary Anne Helton (by facsimile) 
Nancy B. White 
Doug Lackey 
Patrick Turner 


